

HAMILTON COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COALITION

August 9, 2011

The meeting was held at the home of Shirley. Roger called the meeting to order. The minutes were reviewed. The treasurer was absent but some bills were presented. It was moved and seconded to pay the bills and approve the minutes. Motion carried.

Bridge report –It was announced that plans have been made for placement of the span and digging for support poles. More discussion was held about trying to get the work done before it starts to rain again.

Roger announced that the disc golf tournament will be held September 3rd. It was decided that we would start making plans for an auction next month.

Next meeting will be September 13th.